7/7/2018

Atlanta Cricket League Mail - Fw: Roswell Parks for ACL - 7/8/18

Atlanta Cricket League <webmaster@atlantacricketleague.org>

Fw: Roswell Parks for ACL -7/8/18

1 message

Karun Krishnaswami <karun@bellsouth.net> Fri, Jul 6, 2018 at 3:39 PM
Reply-To: Karun Krishnaswami <karun@bellsouth.net>
To: ACL Scheduling <scheduling@atlantacricketleague.org>, ACL Web & Media <web_media@atlantacricketleague.org>

Please post.

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Jimmy Yanulavich <jyanulavich@roswellgov.com>
To: Karun Krishnaswami <karun@bellsouth.net>

Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 2:59 PM

Subject: RE: Roswell Parks for ACL - 7/8/18

Karun,

| have confirmed all of your times for this Sunday, so you should be good to go.

Jimmy Yanulavich, CPRP

Administrative Services Manager

City of Roswell, Georgia | www.roswellgov.com
770-641-3705

jyanulavich@roswellgov.com

Roswell
BVl | pooams

&
<

Gold Medal Award Winner Nationally Accredited Agency since 2002

From: Karun Krishnaswami <karun@bellsouth.net>
Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 1:34 PM

To: Jimmy Yanulavich <jyanulavich@roswellgov.com>
Subject: Fw: Roswell Parks for ACL - 7/8/18

Jimmy -

Both Jonathan and Bill are out this week. Can you please confirm our use of the fields for Sunday.

Also, please let me know who the Manager on Duty is for this weekend.

Thanks.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=acd le4a3a7 &jsver=udqAzWhC2a4 .en.&cbl=gmail_fe_180701.15_p4&view=pt&search=inbox&th=164711ae8ac6631e...
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Karun

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: Karun Krishnaswami <karun@bellsouth.net>

To: Jonathan King <jking@roswellgov.com>; Bill Clark <bclark@roswellgov.com>
Sent: Friday, July 6, 2018 12:20 PM

Subject: Roswell Parks for ACL - 7/8/18

Jonathan - Please confirm...

ERP 1 -8.00 AM -2.00 PM

ERP 4 -8.00 AM -2.00 PM

HEM 5 - 8.30 AM - 11.30 AM
HEM 6 - 8.30 AM - 11.30 AM
RAP 2 -8.30 AM - 11.30 AM
RAP 3 -8.30 AM - 11.30 AM
RAP 4 - 8.30 AM - 11.30 AM
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